
T U C K E R . PRES. p Q g Q X fcQg PHONE 2-524, 
ADDRESS REPLY TO: 

Farmington, New Mexico 509 NORTH LORAINE 

April 8, 1955 
MIDLAND, TEXAS 

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission 
125 Mabry Hall, Capitol Build ng 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 

Dear Sir: 

We request permission to drill and produce with a full unit allowable 
the Chaco Unit No. 2, a wildcat, 660' from the South and 2130' from 
the East lines of Section 16, T-23N, R-8W, San Juan County, New Mexico. 

The SE quarter of Section 16 has been designated as the drilling unit 
and the most probable production will be oil from the Tocito Formation. 

/ Topographic conditions make this location the best location in this 
Sc^quarter section. 

Additional acreage can be assigned to this well i f necessary. The 
well is in the Chaco Unit, Unit #lh-08-001-2026, and Great Western 
Drilling Company is the Unit Operator. 

••II. 

JP:ina . 

Yours truly, 

GREAT WESTERN DRILLING COMPANY 

/ya. 
Jack Page 
Division Production Superintendent 

'frx^'ft'C':- ''^j^'^^^ {}}) */ 

'<;•', M fa» A&v *̂*̂ -d by 6AJJJI^^^ *̂ ?7 


